

City & Guilds Award, Certificates and Diplomas in Employability Skills

www.cityandguilds.com May 2024 Version 8.0

Entry 3 Units (5546)

Candidate logbook

About City & Guilds

As the UK's leading vocational education organisation, City & Guilds is leading the talent revolution by inspiring people to unlock their potential and develop their skills. We offer over 500 qualifications across 28 industries through 8500 centres worldwide and award around two million certificates every year. City & Guilds is recognised and respected by employers across the world as a sign of quality and exceptional training.

City & Guilds Group

The City & Guilds Group operates from three major hubs: London (servicing Europe, the Caribbean and Americas), Johannesburg (servicing Africa), and Singapore (servicing Asia, Australia and New Zealand). The Group also includes the Institute of Leadership & Management (management and leadership qualifications), City & Guilds Land Based Services (land-based qualifications), the Centre for Skills Development (CSD works to improve the policy and practice of vocational education and training worldwide) and Learning Assistant (an online e-portfolio).

Copyright

The content of this document is, unless otherwise indicated, © The City and Guilds of London Institute and may not be copied, reproduced or distributed without prior written consent. However, approved City & Guilds centres and candidates studying for City & Guilds qualifications may photocopy this document free of charge and/or include a PDF version of it on centre intranets on the following conditions:

- centre staff may copy the material only for the purpose of teaching candidates working towards a City & Guilds qualification, or for internal administration purposes
- candidates may copy the material only for their own use when working towards a City & Guilds qualification

The Standard Copying Conditions (see the City & Guilds website) also apply.

Please note: National Occupational Standards are not © The City and Guilds of London Institute. Please check the conditions upon which they may be copied with the relevant Sector Skills Council.

Published by City & Guilds, a registered charity established to promote education and training

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is true and correct at the time of going to press. However, City & Guilds' products and services are subject to continuous development and improvement and the right is reserved to change products and services from time to time. City & Guilds cannot accept liability for loss or damage arising from the use of information in this publication.

City & Guilds of London Institute Giltspur House 5–6 Giltspur Street London EC1A 9DE

Awards, Certificates and Diplomas in Employability Skills Entry 3 Units (5546)



www.cityandguilds.com May 2024 Version 8.0

Candidate logbook

Version and date	Change detail	Section
3.0 December 2014	Added units 334-349	Units
	Amended nos of unit	Introduction to logbook
3.1 January 2015	Amendment to units 334-349	Units
3.2 February 2015	Unit 406 removed and replaced with 462	Unit 306 barring information
	Unit 319 amended to include missing criteria	Unit 319
4.0 June 2015	Candidate declaration amended for all units	Units
4.1 September 2015	Outcome 1.3 removed from unit 355 as it appeared in error.	Unit 335
	Duplicated outcome 1 has been removed from unit 319	Unit 319
5.0 May 2016	Unit 371 added	Unit 371
6.0 May 2016	Unit 370, 375-377 added	Units
6.1 July 2016	Unit 336 credit value amended	Unit 336
7.0 February 2017	Unit 338 content updated and credit value amended	Unit 338
7.1 May 2017	Amendment to Unit 336, AC 4.1	Unit 336
8.0 May 2024	Removed withdrawn units	Units: 338, 339, 342, 343, 344, 347, 349

City & Guilds Believe you can



www.cityandguilds.com

Contents

1	About your candidate logbook	7
1.1	Contact details	7
1.2	Introduction to the logbook	8
2	Units	9
3	The assessment process	11
4	Using your logbook	12
5	Candidate progress record	13
Unit 301	Planning for progression	14
Unit 302	Personal finance	17
Unit 303	Conduct at work	19
Unit 304	Effective Communication	22
Unit 305	Introduction to ICT	25
Unit 306	Applying for a job	28
Unit 307	Interview skills	30
Unit 308	Searching for a job	33
Unit 309	Prepare for and attend an interview	35
Unit 310	Work safely	37
Unit 311	Working as part of a team	40
Unit 312	Healthy living	43
Unit 313	Personal presentation and hygiene	45
Unit 314	Safe learning in the workplace	47
Unit 315	Effective written communication for the workplace	49
Unit 316	Undertaking work placement	51
Unit 317	Rights, responsibilities and citizenship	54
Unit 318	Investigating rights and responsibilities at work	57
Unit 319	Candidate project	59
Unit 320	Enterprise activity	63
Unit 321	Community project	66
Unit 322	Effective speaking for the workplace	69
Unit 323	Attitudes and values for personal development	72
Unit 324	Take part in leisure activities	74
Unit 325	Recognise the benefits of leisure time	76
Unit 326	Plan and make a journey on public transport	78
Unit 327	Lift and handle safely	80
Unit 328	Wax and polish a motor car or van	82
Unit 329	Remove, check and replace a wheel on a motor car or van	84
Unit 330	Check and maintain levels of fluids in a motor car or van	86
Unit 331	Check and maintain lights on a motor car or van	88

Unit 332	Replace spark plugs	90
Unit 333	Introduction to the hospitality industry	92
Unit 334	Work awareness	94
Unit 335	Environmental awareness	96
Unit 336	Introduction to drug and alcohol awareness	98
Unit 337	Dealing with problems in daily life	101
Unit 340	Self-assessment	103
Unit 341	Health and safety in places of work	106
Unit 345	Introducing paint finishing skills	108
Unit 346	Recognise and use hand tools and materials used in construction	111
Unit 348	Introducing site carpentry skills	113
Unit 370	Introduction to retail	115
Unit 371	Introduction to customer service	118
Unit 375	Behaviour in a business administration environment	121
Unit 376	Create a good impression on customers	124
Unit 377	The customer service experience	127
Appendix 1:	Sources of general information	129

About your candidate logbook

1.1 Contact details

Candidate name	
Candidate enrolment no	
Centre name	
Centre number	
Programme start date	
Date of registration with City & Guilds	

Keep a record of relevant contact details in the space provided below. You may find it helpful to make a note of phone numbers and e-mail addresses here.

Your Assessor(s)	
Your Internal	
Quality Assurer	
Quality	
Assurance	
Contact	
Contact	

About your candidate logbook

1.2 Introduction to the logbook

This logbook will help you complete the units in City & Guilds' Entry 3 Units (5546). It contains forms you can use to record your evidence of what you have done.

There are 49 units in total available in this qualification. You should discuss and agree with your assessor/tutor which of these units you are going to work towards.

About City & Guilds

City & Guilds is your awarding body for this qualification. City & Guilds is the UK's leading awarding body for vocational qualifications.

Information about City & Guilds and our qualifications is available on our website **www.cityandguilds.com**

2 Units

City & Guilds unit	Unit title	GLH	Credit value
301	Planning for progression	21	3
302	Personal finance	10	1
303	Conduct at work	10	1
304	Effective communication	11	2
305	Introduction to ICT	20	3
306	Applying for a job		2
307	Interview skills	27	3
308	Searching for a job	20	2
309	Prepare for and attend an interview	20	2
310	Work safely	20	2
311	Working as part of a team	24	3
312	Healthy living	16	2
313	Personal presentation and hygiene	15	2
314	Safe learning in the workplace	25	3
315	Effective written communication for the workplace	14	2
316	Undertaking work placement	30	3
317	Rights, responsibilities and citizenship	25	3
318	Investigating rights and responsibilities at work	10	1
319	Candidate project	20	3
320	Enterprise activity	28	3
321	Community project	24	3
322	Effective speaking for the workplace	16	2
323	Attitudes and values for personal development	10	1
324	Take part in leisure activities	10	1
325	Recognise the benefits of leisure time	10	1
326	Plan and make a journey using public transport	20	2
327	Lift and handle safely	20	2
328	Wax and polish a motor car or van	30	3
329	Remove, check and replace a wheel on a motor car or van	20	2
330	Check and maintain levels of fluids in a motor car or van	20	2
331	Check and maintain lights on a motor car or van	20	2

332	Replace spark plugs	10	1
333	Introduction to the hospitality industry	10	1
334	Work awareness	20	2
335	Environmental awareness	20	2
336	Introduction to drug and alcohol awareness	20	2
337	Dealing with problems in daily life	20	2
340	Self-assessment	10	1
341	Health and safety in places of work	20	2
345	Introducing paint finishing skills	16	2
346	Recognise and use hand tools and materials used in construction	20	2
370	Introduction to retail	12	1
371	Introduction to customer service	12	2
375	Behaviour in a business administration environment	16	2
376	Create a good impression on customers	15	2
377	The customer service experience	15	2

3 The assessment process

The following people at your centre will explain the assessment process and help you achieve your unit(s).

The Assessor/Tutor

The assessor/tutor is the person you will have the most contact with as you work towards your unit(s). You may have more than one assessor/tutor depending on which unit(s) you take or you may be assessed by a person who is not your tutor.

The Internal Quality Assurer

The internal quality assurer maintains the quality of assessment within the centre.

The External Quality Assurer

The external quality assurer works for City & Guilds and helps to ensure that your centre meets the required standards for quality and assessment.

4 Using your logbook

Recording forms

This logbook contains all of the forms you and your assessor will need to plan, review and organise your evidence. Your assessor will be able to help you decide which forms you need to complete and help you fill them in.

Please photocopy these forms as required.

5 Candidate progress record

Entry 3 Un	nits (5546)											
Unit no													
Credits													
Total Cred	dits Achie	eved:											
I confirm the own work. duties. The answe been obser	The work	c logge questic	d in the	e follow care my	ving pag v own w	ges is m ork and	y own v I discus	vork cai sed witl	rried ou	t durin	g my no	ormal w	ork .
Candidat	e Name:												
Candidate Signature:													
Date:													
I confirm th listed. Asse reliable, cu	essment v	vas coi	nducte						•				
Assessor													
	Signatur	e:											
Assessor Assessor Date:	Signatur	e:											
Assessor	<u>-</u>	e:											
Assessor Date:	me:	e:											

Unit 301 Planning for progression

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- **201** Entry 2 Planning for progression
- 401 Level 1 Planning for progression

1. Understand own study or training programme

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	identify what he/she aims to achieve by the end of the study or training programme		
1.2	describe what he/she needs to do in order to follow the programme		
1.3	identify the centre rules and regulations that affect him/her as a learner.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Re	eport

2. Know the facilities and support available in the place of study or training

, J,	Portfolio reference	
2.1 list the facilities provided in the place of study or training		
2.2 identify the support available for learners.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R =Rep	port

3. Recognise personal strengths (skills, qualities and attitudes) needed for learning and work

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
3.1	identify positive qualities and attitudes needed for learning and work		
3.2	list his/her own personal strengths		
3.3	give an example of something related to learning and work that he/she feels good about and something he/she feels confident doing.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

4. Agree an action plan for self improvement

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
4.1 identify areas for improvement with an appropriate person		
4.2 contribute towards an action plan or contract.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R =Rep	oort

Unit 301 Planning for progression Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate has a	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
Assessment was conducted unde	r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
current and sufficient	

current and sufficient.	·	,	•	,	•
Assessor Name:					
Assessor Signature:					
Date:					
IQAs Name:					
IQAs Signature:					
Date:					

Unit 302 Personal finance

1 credit

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 202 Entry 2 Personal finance
- 402 Level 1 Managing personal finance
- 518 Level 2 Managing personal finance

1. Understand the advantages and disadvantages of borrowing money

`		Portfolio reference	
1.1	identify from where money can be borrowed		
1.2	outline the advantages of borrowing money		
1.3	outline the disadvantages of borrowing money.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

2. Understand the advantages of saving money

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
2.1 identify different ways of saving money		
2.2 list the benefits of saving money.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R =Re	eport

3. Understand why it is important to keep personal financial information secure

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		2
3.1	outline ways of keeping personal financial information secure		
3.2	state the importance of keeping personal financial information secure.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = C	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

Unit 302

Personal finance

Declaration

IQAs Name:

Date:

IQAs Signature:



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standard.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	

Unit 303 Conduct at work

1 credit

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 203 Entry 2 Behaviour at work

1. Know about appropriate conduct for the workplace

Assessm The lear	nent criteria (Knowledge) ner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1 ide	ntify different kinds of appropriate conduct in the workplace		
1.2 ide	ntify inappropriate conduct in the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = Obser	rvation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

2. Be able to demonstrate good conduct

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	te			
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio ref	erence			
2.1 interact appropriately with colleagues							
2.2	dress appropriately for work						
2.3	demonstrate conduct suitable for job role						
2.4	demonstrate good timekeeping and attendance.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

3. Be able to carry out a review of own conduct

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	e			
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	rence			
3.1	identify an aspect of own conduct that went well						
3.2	identify an aspect of own conduct that did not go so well						
3.3	Suggest an action point for improvement in own conduct.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R =Re	port

Unit 303Declaration

Date:

Conduct at work



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried on under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 304 Effective Communication

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 204 Entry 2 Effective communication
- 315 Entry 3 Effective written communication for the workplace
- 322 Entry 3 Effective speaking for the workplace
- 404 Level 1 Effective communication
- 504 Level 2 Communicating with others in the workplace

1. Understand why effective communication is important

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		.
1.1	state why effective communication is important		
1.2	give examples of positive communication and body language		
1.3	give examples of appropriate and inappropriate verbal communication		
1.4	give examples of appropriate and inappropriate non-verbal communication.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

2. Understand the difference between confident, aggressive, passive and assertive behavior

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	!
2.1	list examples of confident behaviour		
2.2	list examples of aggressive behaviour		
2.3	list examples of passive behaviour		
2.4	list examples of assertive behaviour		
2.5	State the difference between confident, aggressive, passive and assertive behavior.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Re	eport

3. Know the difference between positive and negative feedback

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:			e
3.1 give an example of positive fe	edback		
3.2 give an example of negative f	eedback.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimo	ony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

Unit 304Declaration

Candidate Name:

Date:

Effective Communication



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate h	as achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
Assessment was conducted up	nder the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
current and sufficient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 305 Introduction to ICT

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 205 Entry 2 Introduction to ICT

1. Interact with and use an ICT system

Ass	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	te			
The learner can:		Portfo	olio ref	erence		<u>'</u>	
1.1	use correct procedures for start and shutdown of an ICT system and to open and close applications						
1.2	use input devices						
1.3	use output devices						
1.4	use software applications						
1.5	recognise and use interface features.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Prof	essional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

2. Follow recommended safe operating practices

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence			
2.1	list safety points to be remembered when using a computer						
2.2	follow safe practices.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port

3. Use ICT to search for, select and use information

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
3.1	use appropriate search techniques						
3.2	select information						
3.3	use information for an agreed purpose.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

4. Enter, develop and present information for an agreed purpose using an ICT system

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:		olio ref	erence			
4.1 enter information						
4.2 format text						
4.3 insert and position images						
4.4 present the information for an agreed purpose.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussio	on R =Re	port

Unit 305Declaration

IQAs Name:

Date:

IQAs Signature:

Introduction to ICT



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 306 Applying for a job

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 206 Entry 2 Applying for a job
- 405 Level 1 Career planning and making applications
- 462 Level 1 Applying for a job
- 501 Level 2 Career planning and making applications
- 506 Level 2 Applying for a job

1. Know different methods of applying for jobs

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	identify the different types of job applications		
1.2	identify the different methods for job applications.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

2. Be able to apply for a job

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1	identify information needed to apply for a job		
2.2	present the information for a job application in different formats		
2.3	draft a CV		
2.4	describe how to apply for a job online.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Repo	ort

Unit 306Declaration

Applying for a job



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Leanfirm that this candidate has	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
current and sufficient.	

Correint and Somicient.			
Assessor Name:			
Assessor Signature:			
Date:			
	·		
IQAs Name:			
IQAs Signature:			
Date:			

Unit 307 Interview skills 3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 407 Level 1 Interview skills

1. Know how to prepare for an interview

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:			.
1.1	research the company and the job role		
1.2	prepare brief answers to a given set of questions that are likely to be asked at the interview		
1.3	prepare questions to ask in an interview		
1.4	identify how to seek clarity from the interviewer about questions asked		
1.5	identify any documents that may be asked for at interview		
1.6	identify the route and means of transport to take to attend the interview on time.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

2. Be able to present and perform well at an interview

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	:e		
The learner can:			olio refe	erence		
2.1	dress appropriately and display good personal hygiene for the interview					
2.2	use appropriate means of non-verbal communication such as body language and facial expressions during the interview					
2.3	give clear, straightforward answers to the questions asked.					
	Type of evidence →					
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report						

3. Be able to review own performance at an interview

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Assessment criteria (Performance) Evide			nce dat	е			
The learner can:			olio refe	erence	'				
3.1	identify one aspect of the interview that went well								
3.2	identify one aspect of the interview that did not go well								
3.3	identify actions to improve performance at future interviews.								
	Type of evidence →								
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port		

Unit 307Declaration

IQAs Name:

Date:

IQAs Signature:

Interview skills



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 308 Searching for a job

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 208 Entry 2 Searching for a job
- 408 Level 1 Searching for a job

1. Be able to find out about opportunities for work

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Assessment criteria (Performance) Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio refe	erence			
1.1	identify different sources of information to find out about jobs						
1.2	use sources of information to find key facts about different jobs						
1.3	identify different types of employment and training opportunities.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R =Report				

2. Be able to search for job vacancies

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce da	te			
The learner can:			Portfolio reference				
2.1	describe the key features of a job advert						
2.2	identify own requirements and skills						
2.3	identify job vacancies that meet own requirement and skills						
2.4	identify how to sign up to different organisations' job alert systems.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning P) = Prof	essional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

Unit 308Declaration

Date:

Searching for a job



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
	<u> </u>

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 309 2 credits

Prepare for and attend an interview



This unit is barred with the following units:

- 503 Level 2 Preparing for an interview
- 1. Be able to prepare for and attend an interview.

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference		
The learner can:	reference		
1.1 check the details of an interview			
1.2 confirm attendance and request time off work			
1.3 carry out preparations for an interview			
1.4 state why it is important to prepare for an interview			
1.5 present themselves appropriately at the place of interview			
1.6 ask and respond to questions appropriately			
1.7 state why it is important to present oneself and respond to questions appropriately.			
Type of evidence =	>		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			

Unit 309Declaration

Prepare for and attend an interview



I confirm that the evidence listed about is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

current and sufficient.	
	nchieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. The specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Date:	
Candidate Signature:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IOAs Signature:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 310 Work safely

2 credits

1. Be able to follow health and safety procedures

rtfo	olio	ref	erend	ce				_
								_
_	J PI	g PD = P	g PD = Profe	g PD = Profession	p PD = Professional D	g PD = Professional Discuss	g PD = Professional Discussion R	g PD = Professional Discussion R =Rep

2. Know how to work safely

Assessment criteria (Performance) The learner can:		Evide	nce da	te		
		Portf	olio ref	erence		
2.1	state why safe working practices should be followed					
2.2	state why communication between worker and supervisor is important					
2.3	state why it is important to clean and store tools correctly and follow hygiene procedures.					
	Type of evidence →					

3. Be able to respond to a fire or smoke alarm

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	е		
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	rence		
3.1	recognise the appropriate warning signs, exit signs and fire extinguishers					
3.2	respond by leaving the building by the designated route immediately					
3.3	follow emergency evacuation and assembly procedures					
3.4	state why set emergency procedures should be followed.					
	Type of evidence →					
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report					

Unit 310 Work safely Declaration

Candidate Name:

IQAs Signature:

Date:



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. or the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 311 Working as part of a team

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 211 Entry 2 Working as part of a group
- 411 Level 1 Working as part of a team
- 426 Level 1 Contributing to a team

1. Working as part of a team

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
1.1	state what is meant by the term team		
1.2	list different types of team		
1.3	give an example of a successful team		
1.4	list different roles in a team.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			

2. Understand the benefits of team working

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		!
2.1 list the factors that make an effective team		
2.2 list benefits of effective teamwork.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R =Re	eport

3. Understand how to work towards a team task

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
3.1	identify the task of the team		
3.2	plan the team task		
3.3	identify own role in achieving the team task		
3.4	identify others role in achieving the team task		
3.5	list the support and resources needed to help work towards the team task.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			

4. Be able to follow the plan

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio refe	rence			
4.1	follow plan						
4.2	suggest an improvement to the plan.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 311

Working as part of a team

Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted unde	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
current and sufficient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	

Unit 312 Healthy living

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 212 Entry 2 Healthy living
- 412 Level 1 Contribute to own healthy living
- 514 Level 2 Healthy living

1. Understand what is needed for a healthy lifestyle

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
1.1	list factors that contribute to a healthy lifestyle		
1.2	list barriers that prevent a healthy lifestyle		
1.3	identify ways in which a healthy lifestyle can be achieved.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

2. Be able to maintain a healthy lifestyle

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 carry out activities to contribute to a healthy lifestyle	
2.2 review how activities have contributed to a healthier lifestyle.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Report

Unit 312Declaration

Candidate Name:

IQAs Signature:

Date:

Healthy living



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 313 Personal presentation and hygiene

2 credits

1. Understand the importance of personal hygiene

`		Portfolio reference		
1.1	identify what makes up a good personal hygiene routine			
1.2	state why good personal hygiene is important			
1.3	state the negative social effects of poor personal hygiene			
1.4	identify the health risks associated with poor personal hygiene.			
	Type of evidence →			
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			

2. Understand the importance of personal presentation

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
2.1	identify what is meant by good personal presentation		
2.2	state why good personal presentation is important		
2.3	state the negative effects of poor personal presentation.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

Unit 313 Personal presentation and hygiene Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 314 Safe learning in the workplace

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 413 Level 1 Safe learning in the workplace

1. Understand health and safety legislation for the workplace

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
1.1	give a reason why health and safety legislation is important in the workplace		
1.2	identify the health and safety laws that apply to all workplaces.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		

2. Know about risks and hazards in the workplace

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference		
2.1 list the main hazards in a workplace			
2.2 list the main risks in the workplace			
2.3 contribute to a risk assessment.			
Type of evidence →			
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			

3. Know what responsibilities people have for safety in the workplace

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference
3.1	identify the person responsible for health and safety in the workplace	
3.2	identify own behaviour for safe practice in the workplace	
3.3	identify own responsibility for reporting hazards in the workplace	
3.4	identify steps to be followed in the case of:	
	a. fire	
	b. accident	
	c. emergency.	
	Type of evidence →	
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R =Report

Unit 314 Safe learning in the workplace Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 315 Effective written communication for the workplace

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units

- 204 Entry 2 Effective communication
- 304 Entry 3 Effective communication
- 322 Entry 3 Effective speaking for the workplace
- 404 Level 1 Effective communication

1. Understand different types of written communication

, J,		Portfolio reference		
1.1	identify different types of written communication			
1.2	state the different situations where formal and informal written communication could be used.			
	Type of evidence →			
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			

2. Understand why effective written communication is important

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 state why effective written communication is important	
2.2 give examples of appropriate and inappropriate written language.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Report

3. Be able to send a written communication for the workplace

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
3.1	send a formal written communication						
3.2	send an informal written communication						
3.3	answer a written communication.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 315

Date:

Effective written communication for the City& Workplace Guilds



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate has	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.

Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 316 Undertaking work placement

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 420 Level 1 Undertaking work placement

1. Be able to identify potential work placement opportunities

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	rence			
1.1	identify own skills and interests						
1.2	identify work placement opportunities which match own skills and interests.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questic	ning PD) = Profe	ssional l	 Discussio	n R =Re	port

2. Know what is expected during the work placement

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1	identify appropriate behaviours and attitudes for the work placement	
2.2	identify the route and means of transport to take to attend the work placement on time	
2.3	identify different tasks to be performed during the work placement	
2.4	identify appropriate sources of support during the work placement	
2.5	identify a desired outcome of the work placement.	
	Type of evidence →	
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Report

3. Be able to reflect on the experience of the work placement

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce da	te			
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
3.1	identify what went well during the work placement						
3.2	identify what did not go well during the work placement						
3.3	identify what was learned about the job role and their work placement						
3.4	identify what was learned about personal qualities during the work placement						
3.5	identify how to build on the work placement experience.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 316Declaration

Date:

Undertaking work placement



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 317 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship 3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 318 Entry 3 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work
- 416 Level 1 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship
- 417 Level 1 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work
- 441 Level 1 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace

1. Understand individual rights and responsibilities

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	give an example of a right		
1.2	give an example of a responsibility		
1.3	identify a relevant individual right		
1.4	identify sources of support or information about rights and responsibilities		
1.5	describe a personal responsibility		
1.6	describe a responsibility that an individual has to others.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Repo	rt

2. Understand rights and responsibilities of a citizen

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 give an example of citizen's rights and responsibilities as a:	
a. consumer	
b. member of a local community	
c. member of society	
2.2 state how a citizen's rights are protected.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Dis	scussion R =Report

3. Understand aspects of rules and laws

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 give a reason why society needs rules	
3.2 give an example of a law and how it is enforced.	
Type of evidence	→
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional I	Discussion R =Report

4. Know different types of elections

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	!
4.1 list different types of elections that an individual can vote in		
4.2 identify who can vote in a general election.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Re	eport

Unit 317

Rights, responsibilities and citizenship



Declaration

IQAs Name:

Date:

IQAs Signature:

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted u	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessment was conducted u	·
Assessment was conducted ucurrent and sufficient.	·

Unit 318 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work

1 credit

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 317 Entry 3 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship
- 416 Level 1 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship
- 417 Level 1 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work
- 441 Level 1 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace

1. Understand rights and responsibilities in the workplace

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	identify employee rights in the workplace		
1.2	identify employee responsibilities in the workplace		
1.3	identify employer responsibilities in the workplace		
1.4	state why the rights of others should be respected		
1.5	identify sources of help within the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product $Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc$	ussion R =R	eport

Unit 318

Date:

Investigating rights and responsibilities a **City** work **Guilds**

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 319 Candidate project

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 418 Level 1 Candidate project
- 505 Level 2 Candidate project for learning and work

1. Plan a project (an activity or piece of research)

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	e		
The learner can:			olio ref	erence		
1.1	agree a suitable project					
1.2	list the stages involved in the project					
1.3 agree a timescale for the activities						
1.4	agree the plan with a suitable person.					
	Type of evidence →					
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report					port	

2. Carry out a project

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio ref	erence			
2.1	follow the project plan						
2.2	review progress with a suitable person						
2.3	complete the project.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD) = Profe	ssional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

3. Review the project

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	rence				
3.1 state what went well							
3.2 state what did not go well							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 319 Candidate project Supporting information

Guidance and Evidence

For criterion 1.1 the learner needs to **agree** a suitable project (a practical activity or a piece of research) with the assessor or supervisor. Evidence may be an assessor statement.

For 1.2 the learner needs to **list** the stages involved in the project.

For 1.3 the learner needs to **agree** a timescale for the activities ie with the assessor or supervisor.

For 1.4 the learner needs to **agree** the plan with a suitable person ie assessor or supervisor.

Evidence for 1.2 to 1.4 may be a detailed project plan signed by the learner and assessor.

For criterion 2.1 the learner needs to **follow** the project plan agreed in 1.4. Evidence may be a learner statement, annotated photos or a diary and an assessor observation or witness statement.

For 2.2 the learner needs to **review** progress with a suitable person ie tutor or supervisor. Evidence may be a written review record.

For 2.3 the learner needs to **complete** the project. Evidence may include the project outcome eg the completed piece of research or artefact, an assessor statement and/or a video, photo or audio recording.

For criterion 3.1 the learner needs to **state** what went well. This could be orally or in writing.

For 3.2 the learner needs to **state** what did not go well. This could be orally or in writing.

Evidence for 3.1 and 3.2 may be a learner statement or review record.

Unit 319

Candidate project



Declaration

Candidate Name:

Date:

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 320 Enterprise activity

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 321 Entry 3 Community project
- 419 Level 1 Enterprise activity: producing a product or service
- 421 Level 1 Community project

1. Be able to plan to an enterprise activity

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	:e			
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence			
1.1	choose an enterprise activity						
1.2	identify when and where to have the enterprise activity						
1.3	identify what needs to be done						
1.4	list the equipment and materials needed						
1.5	advertise the enterprise activity.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report					port	

2. Be able to carry out an enterprise activity

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can: Portfolio reference								
2.1 undertake the enterprise activity safely.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report								

3. Be able to review an enterprise activity

Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	te			
The learner can:			erence			
identify an aspect of the activity that went well						
identify an aspect of the activity that did not go well						
identify an improvement that could be made to the activity.						
Type of evidence →						
	identify an aspect of the activity that went well identify an aspect of the activity that did not go well identify an improvement that could be made to the activity.	identify an aspect of the activity that went well identify an aspect of the activity that did not go well identify an improvement that could be made to the activity.	learner can: Identify an aspect of the activity that went well Identify an aspect of the activity that did not go well Identify an improvement that could be made to the activity.	learner can: identify an aspect of the activity that went well identify an aspect of the activity that did not go well identify an improvement that could be made to the activity.	learner can: identify an aspect of the activity that went well identify an aspect of the activity that did not go well identify an improvement that could be made to the activity.	learner can: identify an aspect of the activity that went well identify an aspect of the activity that did not go well identify an improvement that could be made to the activity.

Unit 320 Enterprise activity Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Correint and Sorricient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 321 Community project

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 320 Entry 3 Enterprise activity
- 419 Level 1 Enterprise activity: producing a product or service
- 421 Level 1 Community project

1. Agree a suitable community project

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:	Portfolio reference					
1.1 list options for a community project						
1.2 agree a suitable community project.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	l oning PC	 = Profe	 essional [Discussio	n R =Re	port

2. Plan a suitable community project

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	е		
The learner can:			olio refe	rence		
2.1	list who will do what					
2.2	agree a suitable time frame					
2.3	list any equipment and materials needed					
2.4	identify any help needed					
2.5	agree a suitable plan (with team members if working in a team).					
	Type of evidence →					
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R =Report					

3. Contribute to a risk assessment for the project

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfolio reference					
3.1 list possible risks and hazards						
3.2 plan how to reduce any risks or hazards.						
Type of evidence 🛨						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report						

4. Follow the project plan

				Т	
Portf	olio ref	erence			
			Portfolio reference		Portfolio reference ning PD = Professional Discussion R = Re

5. Review the project

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portf	olio refe	erence			
5.1 list what went well						
5.2 list what could have been improved.						
Type of evidence →						

Unit 321 Declaration

Community project



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
Assessment was conducted unde	r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,

current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 322 Effective speaking for the workplace

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 204 Entry 2 Effective communication
- **304** Entry 3 Effective communication
- 315 Entry 3 Effective written communication for the workplace
- 404 Level 1 Effective communication
- 504 level 2 Communicating with others in the work place

1. Know why it is important to speak effectively at work

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:			
1.1	describe why it is important to speak effectively in the workplace			
1.2	describe why confidence is important to speaking effectively in workplace.			
	Type of evidence →			
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport	

2. Be able to use language appropriate to a face to face situation in the workplace

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	te		
The learner can:		Portfo	olio ref	erence		
2.1	describe the difference between formal and informal language					
2.2	speak formally or informally as appropriate to the situation					
2.3	identify ways to show politeness when speaking to others in the workplace					
2.4	state the importance of positive body language in a face to face situation.					
	Type of evidence →					
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report					

3. Be able to make and receive a telephone call in the workplace

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	e		
The learner can:			olio ref	erence		
3.1	identify the differences between a face to face and telephone conversation					
3.2	suggest ways to address some of the differences					
3.3	make a formal telephone call					
3.4	answer a telephone call in the workplace.					
	Type of evidence →					
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report					

4. Be able to contribute to conversations and discussions in the workplace

Evidence date					
Portf	olio ref	erence			
		Portfolio refo	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference

Unit 322 Effective speaking for the workplace

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 323 Attitudes and values for personal development

1 credit

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 425 Level 1Effective skills, qualities and attitudes for learning and work
- 502 Level 2 Effective skills, qualities and attitudes for learning and work

1. Understand the importance of personal attitudes and values

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
1.1	state what an attitude is		
1.2	state what a value is		
1.3	state the importance of own and others values		
1.4	identify own values and attitudes		
1.5	state how values and attitudes can influence personal success.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

2. Understand how to develop personal strengths

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
2.1	state the importance of adaptability and flexibility		
2.2	state the importance of motivation		
2.3	state the importance of commitment		
2.4	state the importance of resilience		
2.5	review own personal strengths		
2.6	create an action plan to develop personal strengths.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Repo	ort

Unit 323

Date:

Attitudes and values for personal development



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed context specified in the standard	d above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and s.
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted unde current and sufficient.	er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature: Date:	

Unit 324 Take part in leisure activities

1 credit

1. Be able to recognise different types of leisure activities

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can: Portfolio reference								
1.1 identify leisure activities.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R =Report								

2. Be able to take part in leisure activities

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	e		
The learner can:			olio refe	erence		
2.1	take part in a challenging activity					
2.2	2.2 review a challenging activity					
2.3	take part in a relaxing activity					
2.4	review a relaxing activity.					
Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report					

Unit 324Declaration

Candidate Name:

Date:

Take part in leisure activities



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate has	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
Assessment was conducted under	er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
current and sufficient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 325 Recognise the benefits of leisure time

1 credit

1. Understand the meaning of leisure time

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can: Portfolio reference							
1.1 define the meaning of leisure time.							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

2. Be able to recognise leisure time activities

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
2.1 list leisure time activities						
2.2 identify time available for leisure.						
Type of evidence 🛨						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R =Re	port

3. Be able to recognise the benefits of leisure time

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portfolio reference							
3.1 outline the benefits of leisure time.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report								

Unit 325 Recognise the benefits of leisure time

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 326 Plan and make a journey on public transport

2 credits

1. Be able to plan and make a journey on public transport

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	te				
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
1.1	plan to make a journey							
1.2	state why a journey should be planned							
1.3	prepare to make a journey							
1.4	state why journeys should be made in a responsible fashion							
1.5	make a journey.							
	Type of evidence 👈							
O = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report				port			

Unit 326

Plan and make a journey on public transport



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence lis context specified in the stand	sted above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and lards.
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
current and sufficient.	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 327 Lift and handle safely

2 credits

1. Be able to lift, handle and move objects and materials

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
1.1 prepare to lift items		
1.2 lift and move items safely.		
Type of evidence 🛨		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Dis	scussion R =R	eport

2. Know why objects should be lifted safely

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1	state the dangers of lifting objects		
2.2	state the dangers of using incorrect body postures/positions for lifting and moving objects.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =R	eport

Unit 327 Lift and handle safely Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate has	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

corrette and sometene.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 328 Wax and polish a motor car or van

3 credits

1. Be able to wax and polish a motor car or van

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce da	ite			
The	learner can:	Portf	olio re	ference			
1.1	recognise vehicle to be waxed and polished						
1.2	recognise the main external parts of a vehicle						
1.3	prepare cleaning materials						
1.4	carry out activities to wax and polish a vehicle						
1.5	give a reason for following manufacturer's instructions						
1.6	state why the vehicle needs to be free from dirt						
1.7	give a reason for using soft cloths						
1.8	state why the correct cleaning materials should be used for different parts of the vehicle						
1.9	use, clean and store PPE safely.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning Pl	D = Pro	fessional	Discussi	ion R =Re	port

Unit 328Declaration

Candidate Name:

Date:

Wax and polish a motor car or van



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate has a	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
current and sufficient.	The specified containing and context, and is valid, dother life, reliable,
corrette and sometene.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 329 Remove, check and replace a wheel on a motor car or van

2 credits

1. Remove, check and replace a wheel on a motor car or van

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce da	ite			
The	learner can:	Portf	olio re	ference	2		
1.1	recognise tools and equipment and check for safety to use						
1.2	give a reason for slackening wheel nuts before jacking up						
1.3	give a reason for using axle stands						
1.4	give a reason for using chocks						
1.5	remove wheel from vehicle						
1.6	check wheel for condition						
1.7	state why wheels need to be checked for condition						
1.8	replace wheel on vehicle						
1.9	use, clean and store PPE safely.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PI) = Prof	fessiona	l Discuss	ion R =Re	port

Unit 329

Remove, check and replace a wheel on a motor car or van



Declaration

IQAs Signature:

Date:

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 330 Check and maintain levels of fluids in a motor car or van

2 credits

1. Be able to check and maintain the levels of fluids in a motor car or van

Assessment criteria (Performance) The learner can:		Evide	ence d	ate			I
		Porti	folio re	ference	:		
1.1	recognise fluids and fluid reservoirs						
1.2	carry out activities to check and maintain levels of fluids						
1.3	give a reason for checking that fluid used is correct grade and type						
1.4	give a reason for replacing reservoir caps securely						
1.5	use, clean and store PPE safely.						
	Type of evidence 👈						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning P	D = Pro	fessiona	Discussion	n R =Re	port

2. Know why fluid levels require checking and maintaining

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
2.1 give a reason for checking fluid levels						
2.2 state why levels need maintaining.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional [⊥ Discussio	n R =Re	⊥ :port

Unit 330

Check and maintain levels of fluids in a motor car or van



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

current and sufficient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 331 Check and maintain lights on a motor car or van

2 credits

1. Be able to check and maintain lights on a motor car or van

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	te		1	
The learner can:		Portf	olio ref	erence			
1.1	recognise lights on a vehicle						
1.2	check lights for correct functioning						
1.3	give a reason for checking lights are in working order						
1.4	give a reason for replacing non-functioning bulbs						
1.5	maintain lights on a vehicle						
1.6	give a reason for completing service records accurately.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning Pl) = Prof	essional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

Unit 331

Check and maintain lights on a motor car or van



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

current and sufficient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 332 Replace spark plugs

1 credit

1. Be able to replace spark plugs

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1	recognise tools and equipment and check for safety to use	
1.2	carry out activities to replace spark plugs	
1.3	give a reason for replacing a spark plug correctly	
1.4	give a reason for replacing the ignition lead(s) correctly	
1.5	use, clean and store PPE safely.	
	Type of evidence →	
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R =Report

Unit 332 Replace spark plugs Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 333 Introduction to the hospitality industry

1 credit

1. Know the main outlets in the hospitality industry

Evide	Evidence date					
Portf	olio refe	erence				
•						
_		Portfolio refe	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference	

2. Know the job opportunities within the hospitality industry

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce dat	e			
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
2.1 list job roles in the hospitality industry						
2.2 list the job opportunities available in the industry.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PC	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port

Unit 333 Introduction to the hospitality industry Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

correint and somicient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 334 Work awareness

2 credits

1. Know the types of employers in the local area

Assessment criteria (Performance) The learner can:		Evidence date					
		Portf	olio ref	erence			
1.1	Identify employers from different sectors in the local area						
1.2	Identify the employers' main area of business.						
1.3	Identify how employers make money or are funded.						
	Type of evidence 👈						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning Pl	D = Prof	essional	Discuss	ion R =R	eport

2. Understand employers expectations

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
2.1	list the expectations employers may have of their employees							
2.2	give a reason why the expectations of employers are important.							
	Type of evidence 🛨							
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

3. Be able to relate employer expectations to own activities

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
3.1	identify an activity that could meet an employers expectations							
3.2	give reasons why it is important to meet employer expectations.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 334 Work awareness Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the condition and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate has a	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,

Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 335 Environmental awareness

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 219 Entry 2 Environmental awareness
- 439 Level 1 Environmental awareness

1. Demonstrate an awareness of how the actions of humans affect the environment

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1 give examples of human behaviours which harm the environment	
1.2 give examples of human behaviours which help the environment	
Type of evidence 🛨	>
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional D	iscussion R =Report

2. Demonstrate an understanding of environmental issues which affects own life

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		1
2.1 identify different types of environmental issues which are relevant to them		
2.2 identify the effects that these issues have on their life.		
Type of evidence 🗲	•	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Di	scussion R =Re	eport

3. Be able to take part in an activity to improve the environment

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 identify an activity that to improve the environment in own local area	
3.2 take part in an activity to improve the environment in own local area.	
Type of evidence	→
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional	Discussion R =Report

Unit 335Declaration

Candidate Name:

Date:

Environmental awareness



I confirm that the evidence listed above is y own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	as achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
corrent and sometent.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 336 Introduction to drug and alcohol awareness

2 credits

This units is barred with the following units:

- 442 Level 1 Introduction to alcohol awareness
- 444 Level 1 Introduction to drug awareness
- 525 Level 2 Drug awareness
- 526 Level 2 Alcohol awareness

1. Know the difference between soft drinks and alcoholic drinks

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfolio reference					
1.1 outline the difference between soft and alcoholic drinks.						
Type of evidence →	•					
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report						

2. Know the difference between legal and illegal drugs

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence				
2.1	give an example of a legal drug							
2.2	give an example of an illegal drug.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussio	on R =Re	port	

3. Understand the effects of drug misuse

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
3.1 give examples of drug misuse							
3.2 give examples of the impact of drug misuse.							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

4. Understand the effects of alcohol misuse.

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date				
The learner can:	Portfolio reference				
4.1 give examples of alcohol misuse					
4.2 give examples of the impact of alcohol misuse					
Type of evidence 🛨					
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questi	ioning PD = Professional Discussion R =Report				

5. Know where to get help, advice and information to combat drug and/or alcohol misuse

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
5.1	give examples of where you can get support, advice and treatment to help overcome drug and/or alcohol misuse.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Type of evidence → Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning P	D = Prof	essiona	al D	al Discussio	al Discussion R =Re

Unit 336 Introduction to drug and alcohol awareness Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Date:

Unit 337 Dealing with problems in daily life

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 220 Entry 2 Dealing with problems in daily life
- 430 Level 1 Dealing with problems

1. Understand how to recognise a straightforward problem

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
1.1 identify a straightforward problem		
1.2 share ideas of ways to tackle a problem.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Dis	cussion R =R	eport

2. Understand how to tackle a problem

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 identify a way to tackle the problem	
2.2 identify a way to tackle the problem	
2.3 carry out activities to tackle the problem.	
Type of evidence 🗲	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Di	scussion R =Report

3. Be able to review own progress in tackling the problem

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 identify what went well	
3.2 identify what did not go so well.	
Type of evidence 🛨	•
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Di	scussion R =Report

Unit 337 Dealing with problems in daily life Declaration

Candidate Name:

IQAs Signature:

Date:



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 340 Self-assessment

1 credit

This unit is barred with the following units

• 422 Level 1 Self assessment and development

1. Know own strengths and weaknesses

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
1.1	List own strengths						
1.2	List own weaknesses						
1.3	Identify weaknesses for improvement.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questic	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	Discussion	n R =Re	port

2. Know own skills and qualities

Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	te	1		ı
The learner can:	Portf	olio ref	erence			
2.1 Identify own skills						
2.2 Identify own qualities						
2.3 List ways in which own skills can be helpful						
2.4 List ways in which own qualities can be helpful.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Prof	essional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

3. Know about setting goals

olio re	ferenc	:e		
olio re	ferenc	:e		<u> </u>
_) = Pro) = Profession	D = Professional Discu	D = Professional Discussion R =

Unit 340 Self-assessment Declaration

Candidate Name:

IQAs Name:

Date:

IQAs Signature:



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate has	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	r the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
current and sufficient.	, , ,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 341 Health and safety in places of work

2 credits

1. Understand the relevant health and safety legislation for own place of work

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
1.1	state why health and safety legislation is important in the place of work.							
1.2	identify the health and safety legislation that applies to own place of work.							
	Type of evidence 👈							
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PC	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port	

2. Be able to recognise own responsibility for keeping self and others safe

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
2.1	identify responsibilities for own and others' health and safety.							
2.2	carry out own work in a safe manner.							
	Type of evidence 2							
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port	

Unit 341 Health and safety in places of work Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:		
Assessor Signature:		
Date:		
IQAs Name:		
IQAs Signature:		
Date:		

Unit 345 Introducing paint finishing skills

2 credits

1. Know the resources required to apply paint finish.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
1.1 identify the resources required to:								
a. access surfaces								
b. prepare surfaces								
c. paint surfaces.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	 Discussi	on R =Re	port		

2. Be able prepare surfaces and work area

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portfolio reference							
2.1 use safe working practices to:								
a. erect proprietary access equipment								
b. prepare work area								
c. prepare surfaces								
d. display appropriate signs.								
Type of evidence 👈								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R =Re	port		

3. Be able to apply paint.

Assessment criteria (Performance)	ent criteria (Performance) Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfo	olio ref	erence			
3.1 use safe working practices to apply paint using						
a. brush						
b. rollers						
3.2 display appropriate signs on completion.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

4. Be able to clean up on completion.

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
4.1 use safe working practices to clean						
a. tools						
b. equipment						
c. work area.						
Type of evidence 👈						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R =Re	port

Unit 345Declaration

Candidate Name:

Date:

Introducing paint finishing skills



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
current and sufficient.	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Correint and Sorriclent.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 346 Recognise and use hand tools and materials used in construction

2 credits

1. Be able to recognise and use hand tools and materials used in construction

Asse	sessment criteria (Performance)		ence d	ate	T I	
The	learner can:	Port	folio re	ference		
1.1	recognise a range of hand tools					
1.2	recognise materials used for construction					
1.3	check tools and equipment are safe to use					
1.4	give a reason for checking that tools are safe to use					
1.5	carry out activities to use hand tools					
1.6	state why it is important to clean, treat and store tools correctly after use					
1.7	clean, treat and store hand tools after use					
1.8	use, clean and store PPE safely.					
	Type of evidence →					

Recognise and use hand tools and material City construction Guilds Unit 346

Declaration

Date:

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 348 Introducing site carpentry skills

2 credits

1. Know the resources required to produce basic carpentry joints

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence		•	
1.1 Identify carpentry:						
a. hand tools						
b. materials.						
Type of evidence →						

2. Be able to joint timber

	nce da	te ———			
Portf	olio ref	erence			
	Portfo	Portfolio ref	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference

Unit 348Declaration

Introducing site carpentry skills



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
_	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 370 Introduction to retail

2 credits

	1.	Be able to i	dentify	different ty	ypes of retail	er.
--	----	--------------	---------	--------------	----------------	-----

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portfolio reference							
1.1 give examples of different types of retailer .								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report								

2. Be able to identify where different types of retailers are located.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio refe	erence			
2.1	identify different types of retail location						
2.2	outline the reasons for a particular retail location.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

3. Know the different ways to shop within the retail industry.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio ref	erence			
3.1	state different ways to shop within the retail industry						
3.2	give examples of products sold by different retailers.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

4. Know a range of services retailers offer to their customers.

Assessment criteria (Performance)			Evidence date					
The learner can:			Portfolio reference					
4.1	outline a range of services retailers can offer their customers							
4.2	give examples of some of the services that a retailer can offer their customers.							
	Type of evidence 🗲							
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	ning PD) = Profe	ssional I	 Discussio	on R =Re	port	

5. Be able to identify different job roles within a retail environment.

Assessment criteria (Performance)			Evidence date					
The learner can:			Portfolio reference					
5.1	give examples of different job roles within a retail environment							
5.2	outline the main responsibilities of a job role within a retail environment.							
	Type of evidence 🗲							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report								

Unit 370 Introduction to retail

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 371 Introduction to customer service

2 credits

1. Know why personal appearance is important in the workplace.

Assessment criteria (Performance)			Evidence date					
The learner can:			Portfolio reference					
1.1	state why personal appearance is important for work							
1.2	state why following a dress code is important for work							
1.3	state why personal hygiene is important for work.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	Discussi	on R =Re	port	

2. Know the difference between internal and external customers.

		Evidence date					
Portfo	lio refe	rence					
P —	ortfo	ortfolio refe	ortfolio reference	ortfolio reference	ortfolio reference		

3. Know how to communicate with customers.

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)			te			
The learner can:			Portfolio reference				
3.1	state how to greet customers in a positive way						
3.2	outline the importance of use of tone when communicating with customers						
3.3	outline the importance of speaking clearly when communicating with customers						
3.4	outline the importance of positive body language when communicating with customers.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 371 Introduction to customer service

Declaration

Candidate Name:

IQAs Signature:

Date:

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	s achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 375 Behaviour in a business administration environment

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 475 Level 1 Behaviour in a business administration environment
- 1. Understand how to communicate in a business administration environment.

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce dat	:e			
The learner can:			olio refe	erence			
1.1	communicate appropriately with others in a business administration environment						
1.2	use appropriate language for a business administration environment.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
O = 0	Type of evidence → Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PI	 = Profe	essional	 Discussi	on R =Re	port

2. Know how to behave appropriately in a business administration environment.

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)			е			
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference					
2.1	state the importance of workplace values						
2.2	give examples of appropriate work place behaviour.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port

3. Know about the requirements that organisations' have relating to confidentiality and security.

Evidence date					
Portfo	olio refe	erence			
			Portfolio reference		

Unit 375 Behaviour in a business administration environment

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 376 Create a good impression on customers

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 476 Level 1 Create a positive impression on customers
- 1. Know a range of dress codes for different job roles.

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfolio reference					
1.1 list appropriate dress codes for different job roles						
1.2 state inappropriate dress for different job roles						
1.3 identify different dress codes in different industries.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R =Re	port

2. Know the importance of creating a good impression on customers.

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce da	te			
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio ref	erence	-1		
2.1	state the importance of making a good first impression on customers						
2.2	list reasons why personal appearance may cause different reactions from customers						
2.3	outline ways to present self to make a good impression on customers.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Prof	essional	Discussi	on R =Re	port

3. Know how to meet customer expectations.

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce da	te			
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio ref	erence		'	
3.1	list methods of communicating with customers to establish expectations						
3.2	state appropriate methods of communication when dealing with customers						
3.3	list types of language that should be avoided when dealing with customers						
3.4	list ways to confirm customer expectations have been met.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Prof	essional	Discussion	n R =Re	port

Unit 376 Create a good impression on customers Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

IQAs Signature:

Date:

Unit 377 The customer service experience

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 477 Level 1 Create a positive impression on customers
- 1. Know about the customer service experience.

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Portfolio reference			Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence	•					
1.1	list a range of customer service situations									
1.2	list steps in a customer service process.									
	Type of evidence →									
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port			

2. Know how customer satisfaction is achieved.

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evide	Evidence date				
The learner can:	Portf	olio ref	erence			
2.1 identify the link between customer expectations and customer satisfaction	1					
2.2 identify customer service delivery that provides customer satisfaction.						
Type of evidence 🛨	•					

3. Be able to build a positive relationship with customers.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
3.1	identify customer feelings to build a positive relationship with them							
3.2	speak clearly to customers.							
	Type of evidence →							

Unit 377 The customer service experience

Declaration

Date:

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IOAs Signature:	

Appendix 1: Sources of general information

The following documents contain essential information for centres delivering City & Guilds qualifications. They should be referred to in conjunction with this handbook. To download the documents and to find other useful documents, go to the Centre document library on https://www.cityandguilds.com or click on the links below:

Centre Handbook: Quality Assurance Standards

This document is for all approved centres and provides guidance to support their delivery of our qualifications. It includes information on:

- · centre quality assurance criteria and monitoring activities
- · administration and assessment systems
- · centre-facing support teams at City & Guilds/ILM
- · centre quality assurance roles and responsibilities.

The Centre Handbook should be used to ensure compliance with the terms and conditions of the centre contract.

Centre Handbook: Quality Assurance Standards

This document sets out the minimum common quality assurance requirements for our regulated and non-regulated qualifications that feature centre-assessed components. Specific guidance will also be included in relevant qualification handbooks and/or assessment documentation.

It incorporates our expectations for centre internal quality assurance and the external quality assurance methods we use to ensure that assessment standards are met and upheld. It also details the range of sanctions that may be put in place when centres do not comply with our requirements or actions that will be taken to align centre marking/assessment to required standards. Additionally, it provides detailed guidance on the secure and valid administration of centre assessments.

Access arrangements: When and how applications need to be made to City & Guilds provides full details of the arrangements that may be made to facilitate access to assessments and qualifications for candidates who are eliqible for adjustments in assessment.

The Centre document library also contains useful information on such things as:

- conducting examinations
- · registering learners
- · appeals and malpractice.

Useful contacts

Please visit the **Contact us** section of the City & Guilds website.

City & Guilds

For over 140 years, we have worked with people, organisations and economies to help them identify and develop the skills they need to thrive. We understand the life-changing link between skills development, social mobility, prosperity and success. Everything we do is focused on developing and delivering high-

quality training, qualifications, assessments and credentials that lead to jobs and meet the changing needs of industry.

We partner with our customers to deliver work-based learning programmes that build competency to support better prospects for people, organisations and wider society. We create flexible learning pathways that support lifelong employability because we believe that people deserve the opportunity to (re)train and (re)learn again and again – gaining new skills at every stage of life, regardless of where they start.

The City & Guilds community of brands includes Gen2, ILM, Intertrain, Kineo and The Oxford Group.

Copyright

The content of this document is, unless otherwise indicated, © The City & Guilds of London Institute and may not be copied, reproduced or distributed without prior written consent. However, approved City & Guilds centres and learners studying for City & Guilds qualifications may photocopy this document free of charge and/or include a PDF version of it on centre intranets on the following conditions:

- · centre staff may copy the material only for the purpose of teaching learners working towards a City & Guilds qualification, or for internal administration purposes
- · learners may copy the material only for their own use when working towards a City & Guilds qualification.

The Standard Copying Conditions (see the City & Guilds website) also apply. Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Published by City & Guilds, a registered charity established to promote education and training.

City & Guilds of London Institute
Giltspur House
5–6 Giltspur Street
London
EC1A 9DE
cityandguildsgroup.com